

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DAMON CITY CAMPUS

STUDENT EVENTS AND GOVERNANCE ASSOCIATION (SEGA)
Minutes of January 29, 2016

SEGA MEMBERS PRESENT

Nuri Simmons- President
Mia Gooden- Vice President of Governance
Gloribelise Merced- Vice President of Events
Brooke Jefferson- Roundtable Coordinator
Johnny Ogene- Diversity Coordinator
Zakiyyah Wearen- Social Activities Coordinator
Jina Walker-Recruitment Coordinator

ADVISORS PRESENT

Lisa Ekiert- SEGA Advisor Eileen Lanzafame- SEGA Advisor Events Greg Wilson- SEGA Advisor Verdis Robinson-SEGA Governance Advisor

GUESTS

Yomary Malave- Society of Survivors Club President Ginny Geer-Mentry- Executive Director of Monroe Community College Association, Inc. Todd Garnier-Finance Manager of Monroe Community College Association, Inc. Matt Farley- Operations Manager, Sodexo Maureen Wheelden- General Manager, Sodexo

The meeting was called to order at 12pm. Lorenza McMillian has resigned as President of SEGA as of January 12th 2016. Nuri Simmons has accepted the President position.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

The meeting minutes of December 11th 2015 were reviewed and approved.

SPEAK TO SEGA

Ms. Malave is requesting financial assistance with a Valentine Day fundraiser, to raise funds for the club. Ms. Malave is requesting assistance from SEGA to collaborate with Mott Community College in Flint Michigan, to donate bottled water to Flint Michigan. SEGA will table this request and re-visit in the near future.

Mrs. Geer-Mentry is proposing a potential increase of student life fees by 2% and has expressed the importance of the student life fee needed increase. Student life fee's help out in many areas such as, subsidy for Damon parking, Athletics department, Orientation fees and FYE program for new students, MCC Shuttle, MCC Clubs & Organizations, and Student Governance as well as SGA. Student life fees assist in the cost for the MCC photo I.D.'s for students, staff and faculty. Other fees consist of photo I.D. supplies, staffing and the system software. The SEGA team will discuss this request and have response by the end of February.

Ms. Wheelden – Meet and greet with the SEGA team. Sodexo is an outside contracted food management company in partnership with MCC to help manage the food service. Ms. Wheelden has open up the floor for concerns and suggestions. The Damon café is located on the 4th floor atrium which comes with restrictions, Sodexo can only have so much cooking equipment. Sodexo cannot have a fryer or a grill so, they are very limited on what kind of food they can serve.

Sodexo has introduced some new things such a healthy food choices and some specials, which are new to the menu. A new item that will be added to the menu will be Heat & Eat, which will offer a home-style meal that you can just heat in the microwave.

NEW BUSINESS

A motion was made by the President to nominate Mia Gooden as, the Vice President of Governance position. A motion was made by Ms. Merced and seconded by Jina Walker. The vote was unanimous. Black History Month event February 3rd from 12-1pm in the 4th floor lounge. Valentine Day event February 10th from 12-1pm in the 4th floor lounge.

ADVISOR REPORT

Mrs. Ekiert, friendly reminder from Dr. Holmes, he has asked that a SEGA representative should attend Board of trustees meeting in Brighton on Monday 2.1.16 Mrs. Ekiert has given SEGA the Election packet for them to review, elections will be held in May. Eight SEGA applications were turned in and six of the eight meet the requirements. Please check your email for SEGA correspondence

Ms. Lanzafame, Is looking forward to all the wonderful events that will be going on this semester.

Ms. Lanzafame is offering the team assistance if the need help, she encourages the team to stop by her office or email her.

Mr. Wilson, Is also looking forward to all the wonderful events that will be going on this semester. Good job, and keep up the good work.

The meeting adjourned at 1:27pm

Submitted by Catherin E. Ray, Office of Campus Life, Administrative Assistant